DR. RIDA

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL MCI-ID: 509599

CONTACT

+923077901618

dotore.rida@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-rida-616721292

Karachi, Pakistan

SKILLS

Multi-lingual

Excellent Communicator

Smooth Medical Skills Performance

Team Player

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)

Liaguat University of Medical and Health Sciences, Jamshoro

2010 - 2015 CGPA: 3.42

Diploma in Dermatology

Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi 2021 - 2023

LANGUAGES

English

Urdu

Punjabi 🕳

Sindhi

PROFILE

I'm a dedicated and driven Healthcare professional with 07+ years of experience. I'm passionate about excellence in healthcare, learning and aiming to be better everyday. Keenly looking to contribute my expertise to a promising healthcare system. I'm a fast learner who genuinely loves her work and strives for excellence in patient care.

I possess a considerable interest and experience in various Medical and Surgical specialities and my willingness to learn makes me a well rounded candidate for this role.

WORK EXPERIENCE

House Officer

Jinnah Postgraduate Medical Centre (JPMC), Karachi

2016 - 2017

- In various facilities such as General Surgery, Neurosurgery, General Medicine and Chest Medicine.
- Worked in the Outpatient Clinic, Inpatient Facility, Emergency Room, HDU, ICU and OR.

Medical Officer

- Dr. Hashim Childcare Clinic, Mirpurkhas
- Worked as a Medical Officer in Paediatrics for 03 years.
- Worked in Outpatient Clinic, Inpatient Facility, Nursery and Paediatric Emergency.

PG Dip. Dermatology Trainee

Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi

2021 - 2023

- Gained experience as a PG Dip. Trainee in Department of Dermatology.
- The first year of training took place in DIMC, Ojha Campus, Karachi and second year of training commenced in Dr. Ruth. K. M. Pfau, Civil Hospital, Karachi.

PG General Surgery Trainee

Dr. Ziauddin Hospital, Karachi

Jan 2024 - Mar 2024

- Gained 3 months of General Surgery experience as a trainee.
- Worked in Outpatient Clinics, Inpatient facility, A&E Department and OR.
- Regularly conducted undergraduate skills and bedside classes.
- Attended Clinical Audits and Postgraduate academic sessions.

Dermatologist

Cutera Aesthetics

Jun 2024 - Present

• Working as a Dermatologist and Aesthetic Consultant.

2017 - 2021

DR. RIDA

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL MCI-ID: 509599

LICENSING & CERTIFICATIONS

. .

Medical Council of Ireland	
General Registration - ID: 509599	Since Sep, 2023
Pakistan Medical and Dental Council	
Full License Medical - ID: 69802-S	Since Jan, 2016
IELTS Academic	
Band Score: 7 L-6, R-7, W-6.5, S-8	Since Oct, 2021

REFERENCES

Dr. Humaira Talat

Head of Department, Department of Dermatolog, Dr. Ruth K. M. Pfau, Civil Hospital Karachi Phone: +923343724593 Email: humaira.talat@duhs.edu.pk

Dr. Maria Mansoor

Assistant Professor, Department of Dermatology, Dr. Ruth K.M. Pfau, Civil Hospital Karachi Phone: +923333507559 Email: maria.mansoor@duhs.edu.pk

Dr. Lata Sajnani

Medical Officer (BPS-17), Sindh Public Service Commission Phone: +923312217521 Email: lata.sajnani@yahoo.com